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Dear Madam

Reinforcement to the North Shropshire Electricity Distribution Network -
EN020021

Planning Act 2008

SP Manweb PIc

In response to the Deadline 5 requirements as set out in the Examining
Authority’s Rule 8 letter dated 27" March and the Rule 17 letter dated 18" June,
| enclose the following documents:

e SP Manweb’s Draft DCO Version 4;

¢ Plan showing the Overhead Line Profile at the Montgomery Canal
Crossing;

e SP Manweb’s Response to Submissions made at Deadline 4
e Schedule of Changes to Book of Reference

e Revised Construction Environmental Management Plan (Clean and
Tracked Changes versions);

SP Manweb has not provided a Position Statement on the Statements of
Common Ground at this deadline as there is no progress to report on the two
outstanding SoCGs with Natural England and Severn Trent Water.

In response to the Examining Authority’s comment in the Rule 17 letter on the
CEMP, SPM can confirm that the final version of the CEMP at the close of the
Examination will be referred to as the ‘Construction Environmental Management
Plan’ and this document will be the certified version. The subsequent update as
referred to in Requirement 9, to be approved by Shropshire Council will be
referred to as the ‘Detailed Construction Environmental Management Plan’. The
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wording of Requirement 9 and Schedule 9 of the draft DCO have been amended
to reflect this.

Text has also been added to the draft CEMP (version 4) to clarify that it is the
intention to produce a single CEMP. Reference to ‘stages’ has also been
removed from Requirement 9.

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. | would be
grateful if you could confirm receipt of these documents.

Yours faithfully

Steven Edwards
Land & Planning
SP Energy Networks, for and on behalf of SP Manweb





